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RFB-2023-46 

SCHENECTADY COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE CULINARY EQUIPMENT 

REPLACEMENT PHASE 2  

 

  

Date: 4/20/2023 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This addendum is 

hereby included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached thereto.  

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the bid form.   

 

The following documents is hereby included in the documents posted on Bidnet and provided to 

planholders: 
 

CONTENTS/RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS/REFERENCE TO ATTACHMENTS 

To change the bid date and answer questions. 

 

Bid Date Change:  Thursday, May 11, 2023 @ 2pm 

 

Questions:  

 

Question #1 

Please confirm owner will provide water line above ceiling for the Steam Generator.  All below 

ceiling work will be done by Food service contractor. 

 

Answer: Contractor to provide a water line above ceiling for the Steam Generator. This is a 

turnkey project, anything needed for proper installation of the units. Contractor is responsible for 

all means and methods. 

 

Question #2 

Please confirm you are looking for full disconnection and reconnection of Blodgett Triple ovens, 

mounting of steam generator, connection of water and power to ovens.   

 

Answer: Yes, we are looking for full disconnection and reconnection of the Tiple ovens, 

mounting of steam generator, connection of water, and power to ovens. 
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Question #3 

The steam generator produces condensation.  Please confirm where you want the condensate to 

drain to?  This can be done by adding a condensate pump to the unit and run above ceiling into 

the drain to the sinks. 

 

Answer: We will drain to the sinks, please provide appropriate condensate pumps. 

 

Question #4 

Please verify if all 6 deck ovens are to be provided with steam injection or just 3 in one stack? 

 

Answer: This will have to be answered in the next addenda, waiting for information from the 

college. 

 

Question #5 

Per Reimers after sending them the cut sheets for the Blodgett Ovens the do not recommend the  

specified AR4-8 unit.  Please see email from Reimers and please confirm model number. For 

three of these deck ovens, the smallest boiler to support them would be our AR8 (forget about 

the AR4, it is not enough power). So, the model number I recommend is AR8E1A. 

 

Answer: Please use AR8E1A. 

 

Please acknowledge this addendum on your bid form. 
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